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Document date: 6/20/2025  

ALASKA SUSTAINABLE ENERGY CORPORATION  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS  

Alaska Sustainable Energy Corporation (“ASEC”) has issued a Request for Information (“RFI”) 
to solicit feedback from stakeholders. This Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQ”) document 
lists questions related to the RFI.  

 

1. Where can I find a recording of the June 9 Informational Webinar?  

Here is the link to the recording: 
https://ahfc.webex.com/ahfc/ldr.php?RCID=e61fc15b2cbf9b87193cb7a80e72d12a  

2. How does ASEC define “financing” and “funding”?  

This RFI defines financing and funding broadly, inclusive of grants, loans, credit 
enhancement, equity investments, and other financial tools. We are purposely interested in 
hearing from a broad range of financing needs for projects in Alaska.  

3. Are weatherization upgrades eligible?  

Generally, yes. Weatherization upgrades typically result in reduce energy usage, therefore we 
would consider these upgrades as building energy efficiency improvements.  

4. Our project had grant funding allocated to it, and that funding is now uncertain. 
Should we submit this project?  

Yes, we would like to hear about such projects, as we may be able to provide financing that 
would help complete these projects.  

5. We have an idea for a project that another entity would own. Should we submit it?  

If you have sufficient information about that project, such as cost, we would like to hear 
about it. If you don’t have enough information to fill out the RFI submission, we would still 
like to hear about this project idea; you can submit the information that you know through 
the ASEC RFI Questions form and select  the option “I have a general idea for ASEC that's not 
project specific” or “Something else”, and we will send you a reply accordingly.  

https://ahfc.webex.com/ahfc/ldr.php?RCID=e61fc15b2cbf9b87193cb7a80e72d12a
https://www.cognitoforms.com/AlaskaHousing/ASECRFIQuestions
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6. Would pay-for-performance contracts be a good fit?  

Absolutely. We are interested in all types of financing options, and pay-for-performance has 
been more popular for larger infrastructure projects in recent years.  

7. What’s the goal of this RFI?  

We are seeking project ideas to inform future program design, as well as funding requests 
that need examples of projects that are in the pipeline in Alaska.  
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